From: Whitman, Brad [bwhitman@lehman.com]. Sent:8/14/2008 7:15 PM.

To: Kelly, Martin [martin.kelly @lehman.com]; Wieseneck, Larry [lwiesene@lehman.com].
Cc:

Bcc: .

Subject: FW: Question.

Marty and Larry,
Can you provide some guidance on how to respond to this?

Brad

From: Gary S. Barancik [mailto:gbarancik@ pwpartners.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 7:14 PM

To: Whitman, Brad

Cc: McGee lll, Hugh E; Lantern2

Subject: Question

Brad,

Would appreciate your thoughts on the potential volatility of the marks

on the SpinCo notes held by RemainCo. Presumably, the fact that SpinCo
is not a mark to market entity will help reduce the need for marks on

the notes (esp. credit marks), but I'm not sure how the accountants

would approach this since there isn't a fair market valuation benchmark
for "seller note spreads”.

If these notes have the potential for substantial carrying value
volatility, this could be a huge concern for RemainCo valuation. What
are your accountants' thoughts on this?

Also, | assume that these must be added to the Level lll asset list for
RemainCo?

Thanks,

Gary Barancik

Partner

PERELLA WEINBERG PARTNERS LP
767 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10153
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Phone: 212.287.3150
Fax: 206.222.2481

gbarancik@pwpartners.com

Partners have limited liability status.

This communication is intended for the addressee(s) and may contain
confidential information. We do not waive any confidentiality

by misdelivery. If you receive this communication in error, any use,
dissemination, printing or copying is strictly prohibited;

please destroy all electronic and paper copies and notify the sender
immediately.

This email and its attachments are intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are
not a designated recipient of this email, you may not rely on, duplicate

or redistribute this email (and any attachments) by any means. You must
immediately delete it and notify the sender that you have received it in
error. This email is for informational purposes only, and may not be
considered (i) an offer, or solicitation of an offer, to invest in, or

to buy or sell, any interests or shares, or to participate in any

investment or trading strategy, (ii) actionable corporate or financial
advice or (iii) an official statement of Perella Weinberg Partners or

its affiliates ("PWP"). Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure or error-free; therefore, we cannot and do not accept any
responsibility for any errors or omissions that may be present in this
email. We also do not make any representations as to the completeness or
accuracy of the information in this email, and it should not be relied

upon for any purpose. All information is subject to change without

notice. Data presented is unaudited and may include estimates. Past
investment performance is no guarantee of future results. PWP reserves
the right to intercept, retain, monitor and review the content of email
messages to and from its systems. Any discussion of legal, regulatory or
tax matters contained in this email is not intended to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties, or for
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or
matter addressed in this email.
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